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Lodgement Type: Referral

An
Bc)rd
Pleanzila

Validation Checklist Value
o

o

o

Valid – Correct

He
He
IYes

1 Yes

IYes

Yes

Yes

IYes

IYes

Confirm Classification

Confirm PA Case Link

Confirm ABP Case Link

Fee/Payment
Name and Address available

Agent Name and Address available (if engaged)

Subject Matter available
Question

Sufficient Fee Received

Received On time

Eligible to make lodgement

Completeness Check of Documentation

Valid Lodgement Channel

Referral 1 st party Section 5

BPRL07 to issue to PA with copy of referral.

BPRL01 to issue to Referrer. Enclose receipt.

Blue file cover

Please scan copy of referral onto the J-Drive

Run at: 30/04/2025 13:02

Run bY: Laura Grady Lawlor





Lawlor

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Laura Grady Lawlor
Wednesday 30 April 2025 12:45
Appeals
Notification of referral: 0447/24

Good afternoon,

A Referral under section 5 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000 (as amended) was received by the
Board on 29tF' April 2025 from Coolebridge Ltd.

Can you please confirm the following?

1

2
3
4.

5

The date the question/request for declaration under Section 5 was submitted to the planning
authority
The question put to the planning authority
The date the declaration issued by the planning authority
The names and addresses of the owners of the land and occupier, if different, and any other parties
involved in the case
The Planning Authority’s reference number.

Kind regards,
Laura Grady Lawlor
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